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	Kim A. Douglass
Senior Staff Consultant
Public Policy & External Affairs

	

	November 15, 2005
	
HQE02F60
600 Hidden Ridge
Irving, TX 75038

Phone 972 718-3418
Fax 972 719-7948

	
	


Mr. Gregory J. Kopta
DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE LLP
Attorney for XO 
2600 Century Square
1501 Fourth Avenue

Seattle, Washington 98101-1688
Dear Mr. Kopta:

Subject:
Docket No. UT-050814 – Responses to XO Record Requisition Nos. 4- 7
Enclosed are Verizon Communications Inc. Responses to XO Record Requisition Nos. 4 - 7 in the above referenced docket.  
Some of the responses and attachments are designated highly confidential pursuant to WAC 480-07-160, and the Protective Order in this matter.  Therefore, these documents are being provided on light blue paper in a separate, sealed envelope.  

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Endejan at 206-340-9694.

Very Truly Yours,

Kim Douglass

Enclosures

c:  Data Request Service List
